

QAs

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 17 Oct 2016 19:46:19 -0400
Attachments: Tough QA - Estimates 2016 v2 - CRED + ESP + SNAP.docx (158.12 kB); Estimates Friendly Qs - CRED + ESP +SNAP.DOCX (307.22 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the tracked versions of the QAs, the clean versions will be in share point and in your binder.

Thanks,

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy
4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1
T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763
denna.berg@ontario.ca